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July 3, 2014
VIA E-MAIL
rariffith@summbears.k12.ca.us

Mr. Robert Griffith

Superintendent

Summerville Union High School District
17555 Tuolumne Road

Tuolumne, CA 95379

Re: SUHSD Summerville High School Modernization
Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement 006 for additional services.
BCA Project Number 12018

Dear Robert,

Attached, for your review and approval, is BCA’'s Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement
Number 006 for additional services, as follows:

Incorporate discuss and shot put back into Increment #1 stadium field.
Prepare change documents

Gain DSA Approval

Review Contractor Price Quote

Construction Administration

Close out

oukhwnE

Total Lump Sum Fee per enclosed fee worksheet $6,763.00
See attached proposal from Verde dated June 27, 2014.

Enclosed for your review and approval are two original Amendments. Please sign both originals and
return them to our office. Upon receipt of both documents, we will forward one fully executed original to
you for your records.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,
BCA Architects

Paul C. Bunton, AIA
President

Attachments:  AIA Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement 006
Fee worksheet dated 6/27/14
Verde Design fee proposal dated 6/27/14
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cc: James E. Moore 1V, BCA Vice President / Studio Principal
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@AIA Document G802" — 2007

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

Amendment Number: 006
Issued July 3, 2014
TO: Robert Griffith
(Owner or Owner's Representative)

In accordance with the Agreement dated: February 01, 2013

BETWEEN the Owner:

(Name and address)

Summerville Union Hlgh School District
17555 Tuolumne Road

Tuolumne, CA 95379

and the Architect:

(Name and address)

Bunton Clifford Associates, Inc. dba BCA Architects
505 South Market Street

San Jose, CA 95113

for the Project:

(Name and address)

SUHSD Summerville High School Modernization
17555 Tuolumne Rd

Tuolumne, CA 95379

Authorization is requested
[ to proceed with Additional Services.
[] to incur additional Reimbursable Expenses.

As follows:

Additional Landscape Engineering Services:

1. Incorporate discuss and shot put back into Increment #1 stadium field.
2. Prepare change documents

3. Gain DSA Approval

4. Review Contractor Price Quote

5. Construction Administration

6. Close out

The following adjustments shall be made to compensation and time.
(Insert provisions in accordance with the Agreement, or as otherwise agreed by the parties.)

Compensation:
Total Lump Sum Fee: $6,763.00

Time:
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SUBMITTED BY:

AGREED TO:

(Signature)
James E. Moore IV, Architect, LEED AP, Vice
President, Studio Principal

(Signature)

Robert Griffith, Superintendent

(Printed name and title)

(Printed name and title)

(Date)

(Date)
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LUMP SUM FEE

Summerville USD/ Summerville HS Increment #1
Summerville, CA

ASA 006: add back discuss and shot put to Increment #1 stadium field

Principal Architect Project Manager Project Admin IV and V Project Consultants
SIS $ 22500 /hr $ 12500 /hr $  80.00 /hr Actual Fee + 15% TOTAL
NO. HOURS TOTAL NO. HOURS TOTAL NO. HOURS TOTAL PROPOSAL TOTAL

Project Administration 0.25 $ 56.25 2 $ 250.00 1 $ 80.00 $386
Construction Documents 0.25 $ 56.25 2 $ 250.00 1 $ 80.00 $386
Agency Approval 0.25 $ 56.25 2 $ 250.00 1 $ 80.00 $386
Review Contractor Proposal $ - 1 $ 125.00 1 $ 80.00 $205
Construction Admin $ - 2 $ 250.00 1 $ 80.00 $330
Close Out $ - 1 $ 125.00 1 $ 80.00 $205
ESTIMATED CONSULTANT FEES

Verde Design $ 3,950 $ 4,543 $4,543
SUB TOTAL OF PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.75 $ 168.75 10 $ 1,250.00 6 $ 480.00 $ 3,950 $ 4,543 $6,441
Direct Project Expense $322
TOTAL $6,763

6/27/2014




VERDE DESIGN

2455 The Alameda, Suite 200
Santa Clara, CA 95050

June 27,2014
t 408.985.7200 f 408.985.7260

www.verdedesigninc.com

Mark Damrel

BCA Architects

505 South Market St.
San Jose, CA 95113

RE: Summerville High School Athletic Improvements Project
Request for Additional Services — Throwing Events Project Ref. No. 1217303

Dear Mark,

Per direction provide by BCA and the District on the modifications to the DSA approved drawings as noted
below, Verde Design respectfully submits this additional service request for making revisions for the track and
field project. It is our understanding that these revisions were requested by the District. The additions will
include the inclusion of discus and shot put throwing events at the track area. This redesign will necessitate
grading, drainage, layout and material changes, along with some additional project detailing. Work will
include a preliminary review for BCA and the District to review and approve, and then a final stamped set of
drawings will be sent to BCA for DSA submission for approval. No additional on-site project meetings are
included in this additional service as we feel this work can be coordinated with a conference call and electronic
communication

For this additional work, Verde Design respectfully submits a lump sum fee of $3,950. If this proposal meets
your approval, please sign and return one signed copy to our office. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Verde Design Inc. BCA Architects

T

Devin Conway, PE Approved: Date:
Principal

cc: Verde Design, Inc. Distribution
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